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Agenda Item : New Business B
Meeting Date:7/11/24

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: Clint Mack

DATE: 7/11/2024

SUBJECT: HRSA (Health Resources & Services Administration) Funding Opportunity
PRESENTER: Clint Mack

REQUEST:

Approve a Letter of Support for Piedmont Health and Complete Grant HRSA-25-085.

BACKGROUND:

To support new health center service delivery sites to expand affordable, accessible, and high-quality
primary health care for underserved communities and populations. Grant is up to $650,000 per award
with no cost sharing or match required.

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:

Met with Piedmont Health Services, CEO about FQHC-Federally Qualified Health Center and in our area
we are considered by HRSA to be a FQHC eligible for a grant through HRSA.

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT:

No cost matching required.

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY':

To make a motion to move forward to draft a letter of support for Piedmont Health and move forward
with grant.

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS:
NOFO Notice of Funding Opportunity




